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Victoria Circuit. 

The court met at Grand Fal
ls, on Wed- 

nesday 22nd, Judge Allan presiding. There 

being no criminal cases, His Ho
n. having 

received the customary pair of
 white kids, 

from the Sheriff, dismissed the Grand Ju
ry, 

the following address and reply having 

first passed between them. 

To His Honor Jonx C. ALLEN, one of the Judg
es 

of the Supreme Court of this Province : 

Honored Sir—We, the Grand Jury of the 

County of Victoria, are happy in availing our- 

selves of this your first visit since your elevation
 

to the Judiciary of New Brunswick, to congratu
- 

late your upon your appointment as a Judge. 

We feet assured that, from one end of the 

Province to the other, one real feeling of plea- 

sure actuates the inhabitants in consequence of 

your appointment, knowing, as we do, that by 

entrusting the disposal of the lives, liberties and 

roperty of the people of this Province in your 

fonts, they are confided to the keeping of a just, 

~ impartial, truthful and upright Judge. : 

We remember, with extreme pleasure, our in 

tercourse with you in years gone by, wher you 

were among the advocates of rights at the Bar; 

and the character you then sustained for hon- 

esty of purpose and high minded in tegrity, con- 

firms us in the opinion that, in your high posi- 

tion as Judge, the Judiciary of New Brunswick 

will loese none of its former prestage. 

We present to your honor our most heart felt 

wishes for your future happiness and prosperity, 

and that you and Mrs. Allen and family may 

long live to enjoy the fruits of your elevation 

honestly earned. Signed by 
Tros. R. CAMERON, Foreman, 

and the whole of the Grand Jury. 

To this His Honor made an oral reply as fol 

lows :— 

Mr. Foreman and Gentlemen of the Grand Jury, 

I am very much flattered by your most com- 

limentary address, which is the most so of any 

Dhove received in any of the Counties of the 

Province, since my elevation to the Bench. 

Your address is the more flattering to me be- 

cause, some years ago, I spent part ot two years 

in this County, and had a very intimate know- 

ledge of its inhabitants; more so than of the in- 

habitants of any other County in the Province. 

During that time I was brought into official com- 

munication with nearly every land owner be- 

tween the Grand Falls and the St. Francis, and 

I always received the greatest kindness from the 

In consequence of this, I have since that time 

felt a great interest in this County and in the 

prosperity of its inhabitants. I say again, your 

address is exceedingly flattering, much more so, 

in some respects, than, I fear, I deserve. I have 

always endeavored to make the best use of such 

talents as Providence has bestowed upon me, 

and, in the several positions I have occupied in 

a Professional, Legislative, or Judicial capacity, 
I have tried to discharge my duties to the best 

of my ability. I hope Phabe in each capacity 

acted honestly toward every man, and trust, in 

God, that, in the future, nothing shall induce me 

to swerve from my past course. 

I thank you for your kind wishes for myself 

and Mrs. Allen, and hope you will bear with 

yourselves and convey to your friends my best 

regards and warmest desire for your and their 

happiness. 

The only case tried, it occupied the whole 

week, was Thomas Crozier vs. the Pheenix 

Insurance Company. Verdict for Plaintiff, 

$2700 (something more). For the Plain- 

tiff, James Beveridge, Atty., A. L. Palmer 

Counsel. For the Defendant, C. W. Wel- 

don, Atty., Charles Duff and W. H. Need-| 8 

This was the most lengthy, | P ham, Counsel. 

perhaps the most important, cause ever 

tried in Victoria. The questions of waver, 

of preliminary notice and of transfer were 

involved. Some points were reserved. 

In addition to the address of the Grand 

Jury, the Justices presented, at alater stage, 

a very complimentary one to his Hon. the 

Judge, which elicited a suitable reply, in 

which Judge Allen took the opportunity of 

eulogising the late Capt. McLaughlan. 

We noticed last week a public Temper- 

ance Meeting at Grand Falls by the Bri- 

tish Templars. On the following Thursday 

evening the Sons, Home Division of An- 

dover and Grand Falls division, held a re- 

union and public meeting, which was a 

most excellent one. It was in the Court 

House, which was well filled. Music, In- 

strumental and Vocal, was afforded by 

several young ladies and gentlemen. The 

Speeches were by Rev. E. Sisson, W. H. 

Needham, A. L. Palmer and S. Watts; N. 

L. Price presided. 

We may state here, what our readers 

will have supposed from information con- 

veyed through past issues of the * SENTI- 

NEL,” that the cause of total abstinence is 

making broad and rapid progress in Vic- 

toria county. At the Falls, Tobique, and 

several other points, vigorous lodges of 

British Templars are in operation. Grand 

Falls and Andover have each a prosperous 

division of the Sons. At the latter place 

Home Division No. 206, has a most beau- 

¢iful Hall, and a large and enthusiastic 

membership. At the last meeting, the fol- 

lowing were elected members for the (now 

current) quarter viz.: Rev. Mr. Lodge M. 
P.; Dr. Beveridge, W. A. James Tibbets, 

R. S.; Daniel Hopkins A. R. S.; W.Bev- 

eridge T.; A. C. Hammond F. S.; W, 

Brown C.; W. Bedell A. C.; Joseph Pel- 

key I. S.; John Montgomery 0. S.; Elijah 

Sisson Chap. Misses Sarah Clarke, Emma 

Miller and Hattie Tibbets, lady assistants. 

Carleton Circuit. 

The Court opened here on Tuesday last, 

Judge Allan presiding. The charge to the 

Grand Jury was exceedingly brief, His 

Hon. reserving for his remarks, as he might 

have occasion to refer to certain criminal 

matters, then only under preliminary ex- 

amination, at a later stage. 

[5 The Tea Meeting at Eel River last 
Wednesday, proved a very pleasant and 

remunerative time. There were some 400 

persons present, and 8150 were realized. 

Speeches were made by Rev. J.T. Parsons, 

Rev. Mr. Moore, Rev. Mr. Noble, Mr 

Edward Hartley and W. M. Connell, Esq. 
———————————— 

County Lodge. 

The Carleton County Lodge, B. T., held its 

Annual session here on Wednesday last. There 

was a very large gathering, and the business w
as 

harmoniously despatched. The followirg is a 

list of officers for the year: — 

F. T. Bridges, W. C. C;; W. I Ristecn, W. 

C. V.; J. A. Thompson, Sec.; I. Emery, T.;— 

S. Watts, L.; M. P. Orser,C; G. W. McDonald, 

Chap.; C. Ferguson, F.: G. D. Jackson, R.; C. 

N. Coperthwaite, M.; Miss Lizzie Ferguson, 

D. M.; E. B. Mclsaac, I. G; J. C. McDonald, 

0. G. 

In the evening, a public temperance meeting 

was held, W. C. C., James Watts, occupying the 

ehair. The platform was beautifully ornament- 

ed with a profusion of flowers, kindly furni
shed 

by Mrs. L. P. Fisher. The officers of the Coun- 

Lodge, clad in their appropriate regalia of 

» and silver, looked exceedingly pleasing — 

jve speeches were delivered by the W. G. 

Rev. J. E. Reud, and W. H. Needham, 

Another Murder Excitement, 
We publish below, as an act of justice to all 

parties, a report of the examination of James 

Gee, Wm. Cox, Peter Gee, James Demerchant, 

all residents of this County, on the charge of 

murdering one Thomas Holland, and English- 

man and discharged soldier, at or near Mon- 

quart, on or about the 23rd September, 1867.— 

Many wild and startling rumors have been 

afloat during the week, and much excitement 

prevailed, but it is enough now simply to give 

the evidence adduced thus far; any additional 

facts which may come out at the trial will be 

fully given. Persons feeling interested had 

better preserve this number of the SENTINEL 

to keep the connection of evidence. 

The examination of these parties was before 

Justices McCaffery and Smith, assisted by Wm. 

M. Connell, Clerk of the Peace, who on Wed- 

nesday committed them to gaol for trial. 

In addition to the parties named above, 

Deputy Sheriff Hammond secured the arrest, in 

Aroostook County, Me, on Saturday last, of 

Leonard Gilman and Henry Cox ; after exami- 

nation at Fort Fairfield they were committed 

by the Justice to Houlton gaol, for further ac- 

tion by our authoritios. The evidence upon 

which these latter were committed was, we un- 

derstand, statements made by them, some time 

ago, implicating themselves in the supposed 

murder. 

Eliza Gee, sworn. 1 live at Monquart, Parish 

of Kent, Carleton County; know the prisoners; 

know Thomas Holland; I am a married woman ; 

saw Holland, I think, about the 23rd September 

1867; have seen him at my own and at the 

meighbors houses ; 1 am wife of the prisoner Pet- 

er Gee; last time I saw Holland at Peter Gee's 

was in daylight, he came to grind a scythe; I 

saw Holland after the election of 1867 ; election 

was on Saturday, and I saw him on the Sunday 

and Wednesday following ; thatis the last time 

I saw him; have heard from him since, at which 

time he was trying to get across the river; we 

had a reaping frolic, a fortnight lacking one day 

before the election, Holland was at it during the 

day, but left before night; never saw anybody 

injure Thomas Holland ; have heard said he was 

murdered, this report has been current ever 

since he went away ; heard Mrs. George Brown 

say she thought he was murdered, she said this 

a year after the election, did not say who she 

thought did the deed ; have heard more than “ne 

person say that James Demerchant was connec- 

ted with the murder; have heard the subject 

talked over at my house in presence of the 

family, and also heard it talked of at James De- 

merchant's house, have heard it talked over at 

Widow Laveen’s; Mrs. Laveen said George |P 

Brown told her that Holland was killed, Brown 

said I did not see him killed but can show where 

he is buried. Heard tell of a hole being dug 
near my place ; heard the hole called Tom Hol- 

land's grave ; heard George Brown say the hole 
did not look much like a grave, think he said he 
had seen it; James Demerchant told me he had 

seen the hole ; have heard it said that the hole 

had been opened and the remains of Holland 
taken therefrom and de 
made any clothing for Holland, nor did any one 
in my house ; have secn at Benjamin Gee'ssince, 

Holland went away, a hat sail to belong to him ; 
have never seen the hole referred to, but should 

think it was between half and three quarters of 

a mile from my house ; heard Joseph Demerchant 
say they had seen it; don’t rememter hearing 

either of the prisoners say the remains had been 

removed. I know Leonard Gilman, saw him at 
George Brown's the day after election. 
Have heard Gilman's name mentioned in con- 

nection with the murder ; dont think I have seen 

Gilman since that time ; my husband, the prisoner 
Peter Gee, has been twitted of killing Tom Hol- 
land ; my little boy was twitted of it last week 
by George Brown’s little girl. Have heard it 
talked over that James Gee had a hand in the 
murder ; heard this mentioned at my own house 
also heard it at Robert Demerchants; me and 
Mrs. Demerchant as talking about the boys 
laying under the scandal. Patrick Coughlin 
twitted James Gee of the murder; and James 
ot a warrant for him, but Coughlin left the 
lace before he could be arrested ; James Gee 

1s my son ; dont remember whether it was Hol- 
land’s murder referred to or not; I heard that 

Elizabeth Scott told some one, I think Mr. Drier, 
that she was to my place to the frolic, and heard 
murder cried, that she went to the place where 
the cry came; and there saw James Gee stamp 
Thomas Hollands brains in with his foot ; the 
last time I saw Elizabeth Scott was last winter; 
She was one of the parties who was making a 
talk about the murder ; she is now, I think, on 
the Aroostook. 
Have heard Wm. Cox's name mentioned as 

implicated in the murder; Cox was not, to my 
recollection, at my house a few days after elec- 
tion ; heard that Elizabeth Scott said that Wm. 
Cox castrated Thomas Holland ; Elizabeth Scott 
said the murder was committed between my 
house and Benjamin Gee's; Thomas Holland 
worked and boarded at Benjamin Gee's; have 
heard that James Gee and Albert Demerchant 
went to Benjamin Gee’s the night we had the 
frolic and coaxed Holland to come and sing 
songs, and that after they got him away Ellen 
Gee, my sister-in-law, heard murder cried, and 
that next morning Ellen Gece went to the place 
where she heard the cry of murder come from 
and found blood. Know Henry Cox; think I 
have heard his name coupled with the murder 
of Thomas Hollaed. 

Court adjourned till 2 o'clock. 
Examination resumed. 
Eliza Gee (continued). Know Albert De- 

merchant, and have heard his name connected 
with the murder. Have heard people say that 
he was with James Gee when he went to Benja- 
min Gee's to take Holland away. Idon’t know 
of any person ever laying violent bands on Thos. 
Holland, nor never heard any one say they had 
done so. 

In reply to James Gee, witness sail—You 
were not home when Holland weat away. You 
left home on Monday morning to go to your 
lace to work. and when you returned Holland 
d gone. Your place is five miles from our 

place. Know that you did not come home till 
after Holland went away. 
To the Court—I saw Thomas Holland the 

Wednesday after the election. 
The witness, in reply to questions put to her 

by the prisoner Wm. Cox, said—Did not see you 
at my house at the time of the frolic, or at any 
time about the election. Never saw you and 
Thomas Holland in company. Last time I saw 
you in my house was this spring a year ago; I 
think you were at my house two years ago this 
spring. 

_ Ellen Gee, sworn—Am a married woman; 
live in Parish of Kent, Carleton County. 1 
know the prisoners, prescnt ; they are all rela- 
tions of mine. Iknow Thomas Holland; have 
seen bim at my house; I live on the farm ad- 
Joining that of Peter Gee’s; my husband’s name 
18 Benjamin Gee; Thomas Holland worked for 
and boarded at my husband's two years ago this 
month. Have not seen Thomas Holland for two 
years. Never knew any persons to take Hol- 
land away from my house in the night. I was 
not at home during all the time which has been 
referred to. Holland left my house on the Wed- 
nesday after election, about 10 o'clock in the 
morning, since which time I have not seen him. 
1 beard of a spree held at Peter Gee's house 
about that time, but I was away. Never heard 
that any persons had come to my house to take 
Holland to spree. My husband told me that 
Holland came heme anc slept with my boys the 
night of the day of the spree. Holland said, 
when he left my house, he was going te Mon- 
wart. About 3 weeks ago Dr. Wyman told me 

that he had met and shook hands with Thomas 
Holland, at Larlee’s mills, Tobique, about 3 
weeks after he (Holland) had left my house, 
which was in September, ]867. I heard that 
folks said that Holland was murdered. I heard 
that James Gee and Zachius Gee were connect- 
ed with the murder. These stories were gene- 
ral talk. I heard folks say there was a hole dug 
somewhere on a ridge a little over half a mile 
from my house. In talking of this hole, some 
persons said here lies the remains of Thomas 
Holland the Irish hero. Never heard hole was 
opened and remains taken away ; never saw hole 
myself ; never heard ot Holland having been 
taken out of my house. When Holland left my 
house he took away all his clothing, except one 
hat. Never heard the name of James Demer- 
chant mentioned in connection with the murder. 
Heard my boy Zachius and his two cousins talk- 
ing about the murder, acd of what was said 
about them ; heard them say that James Gee, 
Zachius Gee and James Demerchant were ac- 

ited elsewhere ; never | P€ 

| cused of being concerned in the murder of Thos. | 

| Holland. A few days ago I heard Wm. Cox’s 

name mentioned in connection withit. Iheard 

this also through my boys, people were in the 

habit of throwing it up to James and Zachius 

Gee, and when the boys came home they would 

tell me about it. 
Peter Gee connected with the murder until yes- 

terday morning. Have keard Alfred Demer- 

ing Holland. I know nothing of tho marder 

myself ; I stete only what I hea d. Have seen 

Leonard Gilman; never heard his name con- 

nected with the murder till yesterday morning ; 

also heard Henry Cox’s name mentioned yester
- 

day. Heard James Price, Kent, say he saw the 

hole referred to; I asked him if it looked like a 

grave, and h> said it looked more like a potato 

pit. I have no knowledge of any perton having 

done bodily harm to Thomas Holland. Have 

heard that bleod was seen on the road near my 

house, and some said it was Holland's blood. 

In reply to questions put by the prisoner Wm. 

Cox, the witness said : I have not seen you In 

my house within the past four years. Do not 
know of your being in that vicinity about clec- 

tion time. Never heard until lately that you 

had anything to do with the murder. 
To the Court— Elizabeth Scott told something 

about Wm. Cox having taken an especial part 

in the murder. Don’t know who told me_that 

Elizabeth Scott said this. Have not seen Eliza- 

beth Scott since last January, and don’t know 

where she now is. When Holland left my house 

he had neither bundle or money. Never knew 

of any ill feeling existing between prisoners and 

Holland. Holland was a very agrceable per- 

son ; never heard him sing, or of his being a 

good singer. 
Rachael Ginsin, says:—I am a married wo- 

man ; live about 3 miles above Monquast; know 

the prisoners. Know Thomas Holland, have 

seen him at my father’s, Peter Gee; I last saw 

him two years ago this fall, the Tuesday after 

election, at that time he was working close to 

my house and came in, Frederick, Nancy and 

Hanah Gee was there. James Gee was then at 

work on his place, about 5 miles from Peter Gees. 

I saw Holland next morning on the main road, 

he was going in towards the river; have not seen 

him since. Have heard that he was murdered. 

Have heard Hanah Brown say that Holland was 

murdered by James Gee and Alfred Demerchant 

and that she could prove it. Dr. Wyman told 

me that he had seen and talked with Holland at 

Larlee’s mills, Tobique, three weeks after he left 

our place. The conversation I had with Dr 

Wyman took place before that with Hannah 

Brown. I heard that James Gee and Albert 

Demerchant took Holland from Benjamin Gee's 

house afcer night ; it was said they took him to 

Peter Gee's on the night of his reaping frolic ;— 

James Gee and Albert Demerchant were at the 

frolic ; Holland was there in the day time I 

have heard it said that cries of murder was heard 

between Peter and Benjamin Gee's, and that a 

erson went to the place and saw James Gee 

kick Tom Holland's scull in with his boot. Heard 

James Gee say he was accused of kiling Hol- 

land, and that he was not guilty. I never heard 

a cry of murder. Have heard talk about a hole 

or grave, but have never seen it. Heard Mary 

Demerchant say that Calvin Iatheway said 

blood was fonnd between Peter and Benjamin 

Gee's the night of Peter Gee's frolic. Think 

there was liquor at the frolic, did not see any 

rson drunk. Know Leonard Gilman, he was 

not at the frolic, never heard that he was con- 
cerned inthe murder. It is 2 years since I saw 
Gilman. The following persons, as near ac I re- 
collect, were at the frolic at Peter Gee's, viz :— 

William and Mary Demerchant, Eliza and Kate 
Skidgel, Mark Sweeney, Thomas Brown and 
George Laveen. Know nothing personally of 
the matter in question. 

In reply to Wm. Cox—Never saw you and 
Holland together ; dont know of your being in 
our neighborhood. 
To James Gee—Dont know of your being at 

home the week Holland went away. 
To Peter Gee— Your frolic was a fortnight 

and one day before the election, that was the 
night it is said Holland was murdered. 

George Brown, sworn. —Live in Parish of 
Kent. Know the prisoners. Know Thomas 
Holland, the last time I saw him was about two 
years ago, he was then mowing Buckwheat on 
Benjamin Gee’s place. Don’t know of any in- 
jury having been done tohim. Have heard talk 
that James Gee and Albert Demerchant killed 
him. The hole referred to was like a potatoe 
pit, it was about 3 feet long and 2 feet deep, 
and appeared to have been dug last spring; saw 
Holland the Monday morning after the election ; 
saw writing on a stake at the hole spoken of but 
could not read it; there was a large stone in 
the bottom of the hole. I was at Peter Gee's 
frolic; Holland was there and went away about 
4 o'clock. Did not sce any intoxication at the 
frolic. 
To James Gee —Saw Holland at election, and 

on Monday at Benjamin Gee’s. 
To Peter Gee.—I saw Holland haulling in 

grain at your brothers, that was before the elec- 
tion. 
To Wm. Cox.—I have no knowledge of your 

being at the frolic. 
Zachius Gee, sworn.—Live in the Parish of 

Kent. Know the prisoners. Know Thomas 
Holland. The last time 1 saw Holland was at 
my fathers, Benjamin Gee's, about 2 years ago, 
about 3 days after the election ; he then started 
to go to James Giberson’s. Holland and myselt 
were at Peter Gee's frolic; we left the frolic 
about 3 o’zlock and did not return; we slept 
tegether that night ; do not know that any per- 
son came for him that night; IT slept with him 
the night it is said he was taken out of our house. 
Have seen the grave spoken of ; Joseph Crane 
told me that George Brown was going to his 
place and found it and that he went with Brown 
and saw it; there was some maple bushes on it 
which had been cut with a jacknife when the 
leaves were green; Joseph Crane lives near the 
grave ; I saw a big rock in the hole that appear- 
ed to be moveable. I heard that Holland was 
hurt, that they did not think he would live, and 
that James Gee knocked in his scull with his 
boot ; do not know who said this ; do not know 

that Holland could sing, nor that any person 
came for him for that purpose ; he had no morey 
that I know of; he did not have two suits of 
clethes. 
The prisoners were remanded, and Court ad- 

journed till Monday at 2 o'clock, P. M. 
Sept. 27. 

Benjamin Gee, sworn. Live in Parish of Kent 
Know the prisoners; know Thomas Holland, it 
is two years or upwards since I last saw him, it 
was on the Wednesday after election at my own 
house ; did not see James Gee or Alfred Demer- 
chant at my house on Tuesday night, never told 
any one [ did; never told Robert Woodworth 
that Holland left my honse the night after elec- 
tion with James Gee and Alfred Demerchant to 
go to a spree, and that I had not seen him since ; 
Holland hired with me for 12 months and had 
then werked about one month; when Holland 
left he said he was going to settle with James 
Giberson so that he might get funds to pay a 
debt he owed to Walter Cummins; I owed Hol- 
land then for a months board, he did not ask for 
his pay, I still owe him, thought it strange he did 
not come to look after his pay ; public talk was 
that Holland was murdered, but did not believe 
the rumor ; did not hear of any blood being seen 
between my house and Peter Gee's; know Mo- 
ses Pierce, don’t recollect of his coming to my 
house to enquire if I had been killing cattle; no 
cattle killed around my house at that time that 
I know of, nothing that would cause blood to be 
there. Know Leonard Gilman, think he was in 
the neighborhood about that time. Heard talk 
about a hole being found, some called it a grave 
and some, a potatoe pit, I think the hole is on 
Delancy Tompkins’ land, about three qaarters of 
a mile from my house ; there are no potatoes very 
handy to it ; never heard the hole was opened 
and something carried off in a sheet. There 
was a spree to Peter Gee's on Tuesday night; 
never heard that the ery of murder was heard at 

that place on Tuesday night; Archy Woodward 

told me that he saw Holland at the river, later 

in the day on Wednesday than when he left my 
house, Woodward told me this before there was 

any talk of Holland’s murder. My wife told me 

Jast Friday morning that Dr. Wyman said he 
had seen and shaken hands with Holland since 
he had left my place ; think my wife told me this 

also at the time Wyman told her ; Holland was 
in my house on Tuesday evening and also on 
Wednesday morning ; don’t think he could have 
been taken out unwillingly without my know- 

ledge ; never heard that he was carried out of 

my house. 
"To Peter GUee,—Holland was at your reaping 

frolic, but came back before nightfall, he said he 

was not well ; my boy came home with him, and 

I persuaded them to go to bed ; dont think he 

could have been taken out of the house without 

my knowing it; Holland was at my house in the 

worning. 

Did not hear the name of $500, 

chant was one of the parties accused of marder-| 

To Wm. Cox.—Niver heard you were in the 

vicinity at the tim; know that vou are tim- 

| orsome about bein out fter night ; never heard 

'ot your being a: my place: never heard you 
"were at frolic referred to. 

| This witness was rccognized in the sum of 
and Court adjourne i till Tuesday at 2 

{ o'clock. 
i 

| A True Bill found. 
On Thursday the Grand Jury found a 

true bill against James Gee, Albert Demer- 

chant, Peter Gee, James Demerchant, Hen- 

ry Cox, Leonard Gilman and Clements De- 

merchant. The last named had not been 

arrested, and Henry Cox and Leonard Gil- 

man are in gaol at Houlton, Me. The rest 

of the indicted were arraigned, pleaded not 

guilty, and remanded ; their trial will com- 
mence probably on Sa‘urday or Monday. 

William Cox, who was under arrest, was 

discharged. The Lt. Governor has been 

communicated with and, probably, before 

this has applied to the Governor of Maine 

for the rendering of Cox and Gilman. 

Loch Lomond Blystery 

We give below a mass of evidence, taken 

chiefly from the Telegraph, as given before 

the Coroner at St. John on the case of the 

woman and child found near Loch Lomond, 

and about which case we published last 

week all the important particulars then 

known. Since then Mr. J. A. Munroe, a 

man of good social position and of some 

emminence in his profession—an architect 

—has been arrested on suspicion. Exciting 

as was the case while yet no glimmering of 

light had illumined the mystery that seem- 

ed to shroud the matter, now that that 

shroud appears to have been penetrated 

by a fearful amount of circumstantial evi- 

dence which seems to indicate who and what 

the woman and child were ; that a terrible 

murder was committed, and to point with 

a significence from which there is but one 

escape for the accused, more intense has 

become the excitement in provincial so- 

ciety where such tragedies are, thank God, 

of unfrequent occurrence. We said there 

seems but one way of escape for Munroe, 

and that is by producing alive the woman 

and child with whom so many individuals 
declare he was associated. 
We proceed to give the more important 

testimony. 
Robert T. Worden sworn, says: 1 am a coach- 

man ; reside on Union street in this city ; about 
a year ago, a little later in the fall than this, 
Mr. John Munro came to me on King street and 
wanted to know what I would charge to drive a 
lady to Collins’, at Loch Lomond, near Bun- 
kers; I said I did not care about going. at first; 
he said, it does not matter what you charge, it 
don’t come out of me; I told him it would be 
worth five dollars; he got into the coach, and 
told me to drive to the Brunswick House, on 
Prince William street, and he then told me to 
go up stairs and enquire for a lady by the name 
of Mrs. Clarke ; I went up and saw Mrs. Clarke, 
and she said she would be ready shortly; she 
was soon ready, came down, and got into the 

coach; she had a child with her, about a year 
old. I thought ; we then started for Collins’, at 

Loch Lomond ; we drove about three quarters 
of a mile past Bunker's, and turned to the right 
on the Black River Road ; we drove along the 

Black River Road about half a mile, when Mun- 

roe said, “ We will walk the rest of the way 
from here, as it is not far off ;” so I stopped and 
they got out ; he said they were going to Mr. 
Collins’ ; he told me to turn about and go back 
to Bunker’s, get my dinner, feed my horses, and 
they would walk back to Bunker's; about an 
hour and a half after I got back to Bunker's, 
Munroe, Mrs. Clarke and the child came back; 

told me the folk were not at home Mrs Clarke 
wanted to see, and she would have to come back 

some other day ; he then told me to hitch up 
quick and we would go home ; I settled the bill 
for my horses and dinner and drove back to St. 
John; on the way in Munroe told me not to 

drive to the Brunswick House, as Mrs. Clarke 

did not like the place; he told me I might drive 
to any place I chese; I said I would drive her 
to Mr. Lake's, the Union Hotel, on Union street, 

as I stopped there myself’; he said it would be 
handy for her to go to the American boat on 
Thursday morning. I drove to Mr. Lake’s, and 

left Mrs. Clarke and the child there. Munroe 
told me to drive to the Brunswick House, get 
Mrs. Clarke’s trunk, and bring it to the Union 

Hotel; at we passed along the head of King 
street, Mr. Munrce said, “I will get out here;” 
so he got out, and there was nothing more said. 
I drove te the Branswick House, got Mrs. 
Clark’s trunk, and toek it up to the Union Ho- 
tel ; there was only one trunk. Itook the trunk 
into Mrs. Clark’s room. I did not see her till 
the next time we went out—the following Satur- 
day. It was along in the first of the week when 
we went out the first time. On the Saturday 

following, Mr. Munroe came to me again oD 
King street, and said he wanted me to go the 
same route again, and told me to be ready some- 
where between ten and eleven o'clock ; this was 
on the morning of Saturday ; and he would meet 
me at the Union Hotel ; so when I was ready 
he was there. Mrs Clarke and child and Mr. 
Munroe got into the coach, and we again started 

about the same as before on the Black River 
Road, and near about the same place as we 
stopped the first time, he again told m2 to stop. 
He said, © we will walk from here as before.”— 
So I let them out of the coach and tuened back. 
He told me to go and feed my horses and get 
dinner as I did before and he would soon be 
back. I went back to Bunker’s, fed my horses 
and got my dinner‘ and in about one hour Mr. 

Munroe came; he said the folk were at home the 

lady wished to see ; he said they would bring her 

in in time for the boat on Monday morning.— 

He paid my bill for dinner and horses, and also 

aid me before leaving Bunker's; he then got 
into the coach, and we drove back to St. John. 

He told me to take Mrs. Clarke’s trunk to the 
American boat on Monday morning. When I 
went to the American boat on Monday morning, 
I saw Munroe there, and he asked me if I bad 
brought Mrs. Clarke’s trunk; I told him I did 
not, but would bring it the next time ; I found 
it would be out of my way to go for it and I sent 

another man ; I think it was young Daniel Hat- 

field, but I am not certain. I did not notice any 
name on the trunk; when I went back to the 

American boat, I asked Mr. Munroe if the 

trunk had come. and he said yes; I asked the 
young man who brought the trunk how much it 
was for bringing it down ; he said Mr. Munro had 

paid him ; I said, * Mr. Munroe has paid me be- 
fore.” I did net see the trunk checked nor go 
on board the boat, nor did I see Mrs Clarke; I 

should know her if I saw he. I asked him if she 
had came in from Collins’, and he said she had. 
To a Juror :— They did not get dinner at Bun- 

ker's when they came back the first time.— 
The woman was dressed in black, with a hat 
that sat well up on top of her head ; I was never 
out to the place before, nor since till yesterday ; 
I recognized the place where I had left Munroe, 
Mrs. Claike and child, as soon as I came to it 

yesterday ; Mr. Munroe did not say who would 
bring Mrs. Clarke in; he only said “they” 
would bring her in. I saw yesterday where the 
remains were found ; it was pointed out to me; 
it is not over fifty feet directly opposite the 
place where I stopped; I turned my coach 
quickly and saw no more of them ; the woman’s 
hair was light, but I did not notice how it was 
worn ; I noticed she was dressed in black, but I 
cannot say what the things were; I did not 
notice how the child was dressed ; I cannot iden- 
tify the articles produced; the hair produced 
looks something like the woman's hair, but it 
looked a little lighter—something between light 
and brown. I have never scen the woman or 

child since. 
Mary Ann Lordly sworn, says: On Friday 

night, the 23rd of October of last year, between 
twelve and two o'clock, the American steamer 
arrived ; she had been detained late on account 

of fog and rain; a coachman came to my house, 
the Brunswick House, on Prince William street, 

and asked if I could accommodate lady passen- 
gers; I told him yes I thought there was room; 
he went back to the coach, let out a woman with 

a child, and brought her in; she gave her name 

as Mrs. Clarke ; I asked the coachman if there 

were any more and he said “ no;” he drove off 

before I closed my own doors. I took Mrs. 

Clarke up stairs to the ladies’ parler, and I as- 

sisted her in taking off the baby’s things ; it was 

rather poorly dressed; the child cried, and she 

said it was because its father had petted it so 

for Collins’, at Lock Lomond. We drove along |(P 

that it did not like to go to strangers; I asked 

her if she had travelled alone; she said “ n0;”| 

I asked her where her husband was, and she said | 

he was an architect, and had alot of men to look 

after and would not be there that night ; she said 

he might be there to-morrow, or might not, but a 

gentleman would come and get her checks ; Isaid 

“indeed ;” she had no baggage with her but asmall 
travelling bag ; shortly after she went to bed.— 

When I got down between 9 and 10 o'clock in 

the morning, I asked if the woman and child 

had got their breakfast ; I found she had; after 

breakfast I went into the room where she was; 

[ asked her why she did not wash that babe, as 

it wanted washing ; I sent her warm water to 

do it; she washed the child, and during the 

morning she wanted to know if any one had 

been for her ; a boy cawe up at the dinner hour 

and said there was a gentleman in the office 

wanted to see me about that woman's luggage : 

I went down and saw a gentleman standing by 

the table : he said it was Mrs. Clarke—a woman 

with a child, who was in his care, he wanted to 

see; I told a little girl to tell Mrs. Clarke a gen- 

tleman wanted to see her, and not to let 
on that 

I had seen him, as I wanted to hear what she 

would say as to who he was; he wore a beaver 

hat and (ecfing jacket, and his face was [amiliar, 

although I did not kuow his name; she went 

down and saw him ; he came out of the office 

into the hall, and I sent a little girl down to 

hear what she said; after a while she came up, 

the man went away, and her luggage came ; she
 

took out of her trunk a smaller one, and to vk 

it up stairs ; she took out a blue dress, discolour- 

ed in spots, and hung it up in her bedroom, and 

I told her to take that beastly thing down, for 

it wanted washing ; she told me she expected 

her husband Saturday night ; on Saturday atter- 

noon she wanted us to take care of her child, as 

she was going out shopping with ber husband ; 

she did not go, for I was not going to take care 

of her child. While getting her tea, a gentle- 

called to see her; I took the child and she went 

down stairs ; after about ten minutes she came 

back ; I sent the girl to see that she did not go 

off, and she heard some talk about a coach, a
nd 

the man say, * Can’t you come ?” When Mrs. 

Clarke came back she took the child and said ; 

« You cross little thing ;” after a little while 
the 

man came back, and she went and saw him; 
she 

came back with a lot of candy and distributed 

it, saying, “ the child’s father thought they could 

not live without candy ;” a little boy named 

George Murray was at the house and knew the 

man that called, and said it was Mr. Munroe, 

who lived in the house with his sister, Mrs. Beld- 

ing. Mrs. Clarke was very uneasy all the even- 

ing. and said she expected her husband after he 

got through paying his men ; no one came, and 

she went to bed about 12. At half-past 2 I saw 

a bright light in her room ; 1 woke her up and 

made her open her door ; I went in andput down 

her blind and then went out. On Sunday after- 

noon she teld me she had lived in Carleton while 

her husband was at work on some public build- 

ing, and her child was born there; she also said 

she had been in Fredericton, and went round 

with her husband, and she was tired of it, and 

wanted to go to housekeeping ; she said her hus- 

band had been to Boston to get register grates 

or something in a house building for Mr. Fenety 

at Fredericton ; she asked me if I would take 

her husband to board ; I told her yes, it would 

be a good deal better for hér to have her hus: 

band with her. Un Monday morning, between 

10 and 11 o'clock, a ceachman named Worden 

called for Mrs. Clarke and child; I asked bim 

where he was going to take her ; he said to Loch 
Lomond ; I asked him who sent him for her; he 

said Mr. John Munroe, and he is now out in the 

coach ; I saw Mr. Munroe in the coach; I went 

into the room where Mrs. Clarke was with her 
child dressed, and said, look here, do you know 

that that man in the coach is a married man, 

and if he is not the father of that child I am very 
much mistaken ; I said, my good woman, you had 
better make him take the child and provide for it; 
she said she was going with him, and would be 
back again; I told her she should not come back to 
my house ; she went down to the coach and 

came back, and paid her bill with a tour dollar 
bank note ; she then went to the coach, and 
Munroe took the child on his knee and they 
drove off. I had a note written to Mr. Munroe, 
Sen., about it, and sent it to him, asking him to 
come and see me; his father came down Monday 
afternoon just after two o'clock ; I asked him if 
he had not a son who had gone on to the States 
and returned in Friday’s boat; he said yes, and 
I then told him the circumstances, and he said 
his heart was broken with his sons; he said he 
thought it was a girl that had lived with his son, 
I think, who belonged to Hampton or Sussex ; 
the coachman came back in the afternoon for 
her trunk; I asked him where he had taken Mrs. 

Clarke ; he said to Loch Lomond; I asked if 
Munroe went too, and he said yes; I asked him 

where he had left her now. and he said at the 
Americau House ; I said I should tell Mr. Estey 
about her, for it was not right for people to be 
going round in that way. Mrs. Clarke had on 
a very thin black coburg dress; she had a fine 
head of hair, of brown color, a bow and ends of 
plain black ribbon around her waist, like that 
shown, and a blue-gray cloth sacque newer and 
brighter than that shown, and longer than is 
worn now, a black hat but whether of straw or 
crape I do not know ; she was of fair but rather 
sallow complexion, and I should judge about 24 
years of age; she was not very tall. The child 
was small, 7 months old the mother said, but I 
thought a little more, meanly clad in a reddish 
dress of common material ; I think I recognize 
the dress and also the cape shown as worn by 
the child of Mrs. Clarke. It had flaxen hair; 
the hair shown is the color of Mrs. Clarke’s, and 
ut up in the style in which she wore it; the 

child’s hair was of the same color as that shown ; 
Mrs. Clarke wore a white skirt with worked em- 
broidery at the bottom; it was just like that 
now shown me; I fear to see any more articles, 
for those strike me so forcibly as belonging to 
that woman. 

(Witness here got somewhai faint and was 
provided with a glass ot water.) 
The woman’s hands appeared as though she 

was accustomed to work. Idid not see the child 
undressed, and do not know if it suffered any 
injury, or wore a piece of lead in a bandage. 

Sarah Jane Collins sworn, says : 1 am unmar- 
ried ; reside in the Parish of Simonds, at Col- 
linsville, on the Black River Road, about a mile 
and a half from Bunker's; I was at home all 
last summer, fall and winter ; there was no wo- 

man and child came to our house during that 
time ; I am not acquainted with any woman by 
the name of Clarke; never heard of any such 
woman or child being in our neighbourhood; no 
woman or child had been missing from our set- 
tlement. I was the only housekeeper at that 
time, and no one could have come to the house 
during that time without my knowing it; there 
is no other family by the name of Collins, living 

at Collinsville, that is on the Black River road, 
and a Mrs. Porters’ house just below, there was 
no such woman called as stated ; no gentleman 
with a woman and child called at our bouse last 
fall. 
We condense the evidence given on Thurs- 

day, Miss Dykeman, a dress maker of Carleton, 

identified the material of some of the deceased 

woman’s clothing as being similar to that of 
which she had made Miss Vail some articles; 
she likewise swore to the teeth in the skull of 
deceased being like Miss Vail’s. 

Sarah Lake, of tbe Union Hotel, St. John, 

testified to a woman calling herself Clarke, hav- 
ing, with ber child, stopped at her house in Oc- 
tober last, who received attentions fromm a man 

she called Munroe ; she had told witness that 

her property te amount of $500 had all gone; 

she said her hasband got it. This witness recog- 
nized some of the articles of dress found as an- 
swering the description of some worn by the 

Mrs. Clarke and child ; she testified to this Murs. 
Clarke having gone out to drive in Worden’s 
coach, on a Saturday, and net returning; her 

trunks, &c., being taken away on the Monday 

following ; she had told witness that Mr. Mun- 
roe was going to take her driving. 

Dr. Peters testified to having been present, 
professionally, when Miss Vail was cenfined of 
a female child, of which, she told him, Mi. John 

Munroe, the architect, was Father; the child 
had an “umbilical hernia,” and he described 

his directions as to how a bandage was to be 
made for it with a half nutmeg. Miss Vail's sis- 

ter had afterwards told him that she had been 

to the States and returned with Mr. Munroe, 

who had her hid away somewhere in St. John. 

Wm. Lake, Union Hotel, testified to a man 

having paid a board bill for Mrs. Clarke and her 

child, and she had told him afterward that the 

mau was Mr. Munroe, who he thought was 
the same person now pointed out to him as Mr. 
Munroe. 
Jane McLaren's testimony we give in full, as 

reported 
Jane McLaren, sworn, says: I was acquainted 

with Margaret Vail; I used to nurse her baby; 

1 used to carry it out last summer about this time ; 

| 1 used to dress the baby; I have often put on 

its bandage ; there was a little round hard lump 

in it about so large (describing about the size of 

a half dollar); I think it was there to keep its 

little belly in ; there was a lump there; no one 

lived with Miss Vail when I was there but my- 

gelf; a young man used to come back and for- 

wards there ; to the best of my knowledge there 

he is (pointing out Mr. Munroe from the crowd 

in the Court Room) ; the last time I saw Miss 

Vail is about a year ago ; she was then leavirg 

her own house ; she said she was going to Boston. 

She had on a black dress and an embroidered 

petticoat, a woolen cloth winter sacque, light 

brown, a black straw hat with flowers on the 

left side ; the child used to wear a little brown 

dress with a sort of quilling round the bottom; 

(dress shown), that is the baby’s dress ; she put 

that dress upon the baby when she was going 

away (sensation); I am sure that is the baby’s 

dress : 1 stayed with her till she lelt; her hair 

was light brown ; (hair shown), tliat is her hair 

to the best of my knowledge ; she wore it plait- 

ed up in gsort of waterfall; her drawevs were 

embroidered ; (article shown), that is something 

like the work ; baby wore a pair of kid boots ; 

she wore a finger ring with a lump on the back ; 

she wore a black brooch; the brooch was a pin 

she wore in her sacque ; the child wore no beads 

around its neck ; Miss Vail’'s dress had black 

buttons upon it; (buttons shown) those are the 

very buttons she wore upon her garribaldi up 

the front ; the garribaldi was black the same as 

her dress; (baby’s boot shown), that is some- 

thing like the boot baby wore ; the child's stock- 

ings had a stripe in them; (shown), that is some- 

thing like them ; its tier was white with a little 

red braid round it; tte child wasa girl ; it wore 

no jacket, but bad something like a shawl ; Miss 

Vail had a good set of teeth; I do not know 

where she is now. 
Louisa Ells testified to the piece of lead and 

bandage found with the body of the child, being 

like what she had instructed Margaret Vail to 

prepare for the ruptured child, in Carleton, 

about a year ago. She (Miss Vail) had told 

witness that she was going to sell her property, 

but had not made up her mind as to what she 

would then do. The uncle of Miss Vail had 

told witness that he believed his niece was in 

the States, and that he believed she would give 

Munroe the money she got for her place. 

The only tittle of evidence at all calculated to 

change the current of the evidence against Mun- 

roe is the following letter, purporting to have 

been sent to a Mrs Crear by her sister, the girl 

Vail, from Boston, last spring. Mrs. Crear was 

in Halifax and was immediately sent for and 
brought to St. John. Her further evidence may 

be important, and should this letter prove au- 

thentic, it will show that Miss Vail and her child 

wer> not murdered at Loch Lomond—at least 

not six months ago :— 
Bostox, May 19. 

Dear File, i swore i would never let you know how 

i got on but i am going to Chicago in a few days. My 

Husband a Painter has got a years work. iam gone 

to have another in October the first of the month. i 

am getting on bully. when i get over it i may come 

on in the Spring i told him i was a widder—he is teach- 

ing me to write. i have wrote to John before. we 

are all well. May is well. 
(Signed) Mrs. MAGGIE CRANDALL. 

The envelope has on it the following Post Office 

marks: a U. S. three cent stamp; one stamp is 

*¢ Boston, 31st, 5 a. m., Mass.;” another post-mark is 

“S¢. John, N. B., June lst, ’69, N. B.;” the third, 

«¢ Carleton, St. John, N. B., June 2nd.” Mrs. Crear 

states that her sister could mot write; thie above is 

all she has ever heard from her sister. 

The only additional evidence important, ex- 

cept as corroborative of that previously given, 

adduced down to Tuesday evening, was that of
 

the Doctor who had examined the skull of the 

dead woman, and who testified to the finding a 

hole in it such as would be made by a bullet, 

and would cause almost instant deatn; and of a 

clerk in Messrs. Burpee’s store, who testified to 

baving sold Munroe, last fall, one morning be- 

fore hreakfast. a Smith & Weston, cylinder, 7 

chamber pistol.- Munroe told him he was going 

off to the States that morning. A despatch to 

St. John on Tuesday, stated that Mrs. Clark’s 

trunk had been found in Boston. 

iz The drug store of H. R. Baird was 

broken into early on Friday morning, and 

some confectionery, &c., siolen therefrom. 

gx The steamers are again running be- 

tween Woodstock and Fredericton. 

i We were In error in stating that Mr. 

Carey was elected to the Senate of Maine. Mr. 

Daniel Stickney, of the Presque Isle Sunrise, 

wae the lucky man. 

“Night Scenes in the Bible,” a book ad- 

vertised in our columns to-day, is a work 

that appears to recommend itself to all 

readers. The commendations accompany- 

ing the advertisement speak for themselves. 

i= See advertisement of Tea Meeting 

at Canterbury Station on the 14th inst. 

IZ Remember the Tea Meeting at Wick- 
low on the 6th inst. 

= Crops in Victoria County have been har- 

vesied in good order, and are very abundant.— 

Oats, Buckwheat, Wheat, are above an aver- 

age crop. Potatoes, as elsewhere, give a light 

yield, but are very good in quality. 

@F It is rumored that Sir Francis Hincks 

is to join the Dominion Cabinet, and take 

the Bureau of Finance Minister. This 

rumor can scarcely be correct. 

g§4= We were visited by a magnificent rain on 

Monday last; it will be of great benefit to the 

country which was suffering from the long con- 

tinued drought. After raining all day, the 

weather cleared up fine and cold, so that the 

balance of the crops a-field will have dried niee- 

ly and, probably, by this time the harvest gen- 

erally is home. 

g&= As will be seen by advertisement, Messrs. 

Bridges Bros. have been appointed agents for the 

sale of Lazarus & Morris’ celebrated perfected 
Spectacles. The character of these glasses is too 
well established to need further remark from us. 

Tel hic N eiegrapnic EWS. 

LoNDoN, Sept. 26.—Gen. Sickles has notified Serrano 
that the United States may withdraw their offer of 
mediation, leaving with Spain the consequences of the 
issue of the action. 
NEw YORK, Sept. 27.—Dr. Charles F. Hall, the dis- 

tinguished Arctic explorer, has returned after an ab- 
sence of five years. He found the skeletons of many 
of Sir John Franklin’s men, and brings home many in- 
teresting relics of that ill-fated expedition. Halloway 
Gates, the absconding book-keeper of the Bank of Mon- 
treal at Hamilton, was arrested at Buffalo un Saturday. 
The money was secured. 
LoxNDoN, Sept. 27.—An attempt was made at Barce- 

lona to disarm some of the volunteers. It caused a 
slight insurrection. Barricades were thrown up, and a 
conflict took place in the streets between the govern- 

ment troops and the voluntoers. The latter were beaten 
and seventy were taken prisoners. Among them are 

two deputies to the Cortes. The troops now hold all 
parts of the city. 
NEw York, Sept. 27.—A telegram from Niagara 

Falls, Saturday, says that Prince Arthur drove around 

the Falls, and 1n a tremendous thunder storm that oc- 

curred, narrowly escaped being struck by lightning. 
Exchange 108}; moncy 7 per cent. 
LONDON, Sept. 28.—Mr. Gladstone, in reply to the 

petition for amnesty to the Fenians, promises to 
submit the petition to the Queen, but Joes not pledge 

the Government to any particularaction on the sub- 
ject. He acknowledges the soundness of judgement 
exhibited by the petitioners, in attaching the the 
in attaching the true character to the offedces com- 
mitted. Jefferson Davis sailed for America on Sat- 
urday in the steamer Baltimore. 
Loxpox, Sept. 28—Ev'ng.—The London Times in 

an article on the French situation, declares that the 
Legislative reforms being inaugurated during the in- 
disposition of the Emperor is unfortunate, for the work 
would have been advanced if the Emperor could have 
aided the reforms by the energies he carried into the 
italian campaign. Loius I., King of Portugal, is not 
te abdicate In order to accept the throne of Spain. 

Victor Emmanuel, King of Italy, will go to Venice 
to receive the Empress of France on her arrival at that 
city. 

NEw York, Sept. 29th.—Prince Arthur was in Sim- 
coe, Outario, yesterday, on his way to Long Point, Lake 
Erie. where he will spend a few days fishing and duck 
shooting. Gold board still closed. Street quotations 
132. 
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MARRIED. 
At the residence of the bride’s father, on Wednes- 

day, the 20th Sept., by Rev. Samuel Bernard, Mr, 

William S. Spear, of woodstock, to Margaret, fourth 

daughter of Mr. Andrew Flemming. of Richmond, 

Carleton County. 
At South Richmond, on Wednesday, 20th ult, by 

Rev. John McMurray, Mr. Robert Bryden, to Bar- 

bara Ellen, only daughter of Mr, Chas, Bailey, 

es ————— 

DIED 
A’ West Glascville, Sep. 7th, Anne Elizabeth, one 

year and eight months old, youngest child of John 
and Maggie McLauchlan. (St. John Telegraph 
please copy. . 
At Gordonsville, Sep. 8, Eleavor Stickney, aged 

61 years. Her end was peace. 

Asleep in Jesus, blessed sleep, 
From which none ever wake to weep, 
A calm and undisturbed repose, 
Unbroken by the last of foes. 

—[Intelligencer and Pioneer please copy . 

At Ottawa, C. W,, on the 11th inst., Anne Gaynor, 
aged 20 years, eldest daughter of Jas. Johnson, Esq., 
is Commissioner of Customs, formerly of Freder- 
icton. 

““ For me to live is Christ, and to die is gain.” 

lew Adbertisements. 

“GOLDEN FLEECE" 
October 2, 1°69! 

NEW WALL PAPER! 

UST RECEIVED fron the Celebrated Manufac- 
¢J tory of Wylie & Loockhead, Glasgow, 

6,000 Rolls New Wall Paper, 
Comprising the most varied and largest stook ever 
opened in this market. 

M. MeGUIRK. Woodstock, Oot 2, 1869 

SS dP BH ER BEC BC 
AT 

CANTERBURY STATION. 
TEA SOIREE will be} held) i 

A METHODIST CHURCH. ot Ociterbary Metien, 

On Thursday, 14th October, inst. 
TEA on the Tables at three and a half o’clock. 

_ Every means will be employed to render the ooea- 
sion pleasant and satisfactory, 

Proceeds to be applied toward the completion of the 
Church, 

Tickets of admission 40 cents each. For sale at C. 
E. Grosvenor’s, Eel River, G. W. Vanwart & Co.'s 
Woodstock, and on the grounds. 3 

Per order of Committee. 
Canterbury Station, Oct 1, 1869—2in-40 

WANTED 
AT THR 

“GOLDEN FLEECE 
300 DO% WOOLEN SOCKS, Large 

Size and Long Legs: 
300 Dozen WOOLEN MITTS; must be extra 
large size, and of good wool, or they will not be taken. 

M. MoGUIRK. 
Woodstock, Oct 2, 1869 

CAUTION. 
¥. fee persons are heroby cautioned against pureha- 

sing or negotiating a note of hand, si by 
myself and Dr. Stephen Smith, in favor of Leonard 
R. Harding, for $120.07, dated on or about the 15th 
Sept. 1869, and payable on the 15th Oot. inst., as I 
have a receipt for $100 on account of the same, which 
should be reduced. There is therefore a balance 
only of $20.07 due on it, whieh will be paid a% ma- 
turity. 

JAMES GROVER. 
Woodstock, Oct. 1st. 1869, 

NOTICE. 
§ ge Christian community (ealled Second Advent) 

quarterly meeting, will be held at Jacksontown 
fourth tier, beginning Thursday eveming, Oct. 7th, 
and over the following Sunday—all are invited. 

Per order. 

Woodstoclk 

PLEASURE GROUNDS ASSOCIATION. 

HE subscribers of Stock in this Association are 
hereby notified that the Board of Directors on 

the 27th day of September, inst., ordered and made a 
third call of thirty-five per centum, on the stock 
subscribed payable to the Treasurer, M. McGuirk, 
Esq., at his Shop, Woodstock, on the 18th day of Oe- 
tober, inst. Dated Woodstock, 27th September, 1869. 

JAMES EDGAR, 
Secretary W. P. G. A. 

Night Scenes in the Bible, 
ILL win the attention of all classes of readers. 
It will please the Student of the Bible by its 

fidelity to the incidents and scenery of social history. 
It will dejight the Christian by its many rich views 
of pious reflections. It will interest and please the 
general reader, both by the beauty and purity of its 
style, and the glow of RELIEF which is thrown over 
all its sketches. Heartily concurring in the estimate 
of this Book by Cleryymen of various d 
we add a special commendation of it to Students for 
the Ministry, to Sabbath School Teachers and Super- 
intendents, and recommend it as well worthy general 
attention. Also Origin and History of the Books of 
the Bible and Polyglot Family Bible, are both Books 
worthy the attention and perusal of all general read- 
ers,. The above named Works are being canvassed 
by J. T. Hetherington, Agent for Carleton County. 

Signed, CHAS. GORDON GLASS, A. M., 
Woodstook College. 

“« Night Scenes in the Bible ” may be read with in- 
terest and profit by both old and young; itis a book 
well fitted to promote the edification of all lovers of 
God’s Holy Word. JOHN McMURRAY, 

Methodist Minister. 
Woodstock, Oct 1, 1869—4in-40 

New Brunswick, Carleton County SS. 
o the Sheriff of the County of Car- 
leton, or any Constable within the 

said County Groeting: Whereas Heseki.. 
ah Stoddard, Junior, Administrator ot 
the Estate of Aaron Cox, late of Wood- 
stock in the County of Carleton, deseased 

hath filed an account of his expenditures and pay- 
ments on account of said Hstate, and hath prayed that 
a Citation may be granted calling upon the Reirs of 
said Estate, creditors, and all other persons interested 
in the same, to attend the passing, allowing and prov- 

ing the said accounts. You are therefore required to 
cite the heirs, creditors, next of kin, and all other per- 
sons interested in said Estate, to appear before me at 
a Court of Probate to be held at my office, in the Town 

of Woodstock, within and for the said County of Car- 
leton, on Thursday the fourth day of November next, 
at ten o’clock in the forenoon, to attend the passing, 
allowing, and proving said aceounts as prayed for. 
Given under my hand and the seal of the said Court 

the thirtieth day of September, A. D., 1869. 
LEWIS P. EISHER, 

D. L. DIBBLEE, Judge of Probate. 
Region Probates, 

unty of Carleton. 

Watch Lost! 
OST on Saturday last, 26th ult., between the resi- 
dence ef J. C. Watson, mouth of the Arestook, 

and that of James Manzer, a SMALL GOLD 
WATCH, (Lady’s). 
The finder will be suitably rewarded on leaving the 

same with F. Tibbitts, Esq., Tobique, or at the CAr- 
LeroN SENTINEL Office, Woodstock. 
Tobique, Sep 27, 1869—1in pd 

: To the Trustees of Schools: 
We the undersigned Rate Payers of School Dis- 

trict No. 2, request you to call a meeting of 
the rate payers in said distriot fo1 the pu 
sidering the question of supporting sa 
taxation 

GEORGE TRAFTON, 
JAS. H. BROWN, 
CHARLES TRAFTON, 
THOMAS HAY. 

of eon- 
schoo] by 

To B. LYNCH, 
W. F. DIBBLEE, 
ROBT. HAY, 

Woodstock, Sep 28, 1869 

In compliance with the above requisition, we here- 
by give notice that a meeting of the rate payers of 
the above school district will be held at the District 

School House. on Monday, the 18th day of October 
next, at ten o'clock, a. m., to take into consideration 
the question of levying a tax upon the district for the 
support of its school, as provided by law. 

Signed, B. LYNCH, Trustees of School, 
W.F. DIBBLEE, } Parish of Woodstock 

Woodstock, Sep 28, 1869 : 

NOTICE | 
| grt oe Temperance Meetizgs will be held under 

the auspices of Nos. 248 and 257, at Arthurett, 
on Tuesday, 5th October, at 7 o'clock, p. m., and at 

the Red School House, in Perth, on Saturday, 9th, at 

the same hour. Also at the Henderson School House, 
on Monday, 11th inst; at the Scheol House in Bairds- 

ville, on Monday, 18th inst, and at the Ranger Settle- 
ment on Saturday, 23rd, at the same hour. The pub- 
lic are cordially invited to attend. 

Brothers, “ put your shoulder to the wheel.” 
C. W. S. BARKER, 
PETER G. FRASER, 
GEO. F. HAMMOND. 

Andover, V. C., 28th Sep., 1869. 

Yew Books. 

MATECHISH of the Steam Engine—by Bourno; 

C Machinery and Millwork—Pro. Rankine; 

Life of James Ferguson—E. Henderson, L.L.D.; 

Trustees. 

The Origin of Species—Darwin; 

Saint Paul-—Ernest Renan; 

Sermons Preached in St. James Chapel, London—by 
Rey. S. A. Brooke, M.A. ; 

The Iron Cousin—M. C. Clarke; 
For sale by 

J. & A. McMILLAN, 
Booksellers, Stationers, &c 

Detoe’s Work’s, &o. 

at john sop. 30 

ENCY. 

:& J ¥ 

OPTICIANS AND OCULISTS, 
MONTREAL, 

Have, with » view to meet the increased domand 
for their 

CELEBRATED 
Perfected Spectacles, 

‘APPOINTED 
BRIDGES BROTHERS, 

Jewelers, Watch-makers § Opticians, 

As their Sole Agents for Woodstock and vieinity — 

= 

& 

They have taken care to give all needful imstrue- 
tions, and have confidence im the ability eof their 

on oppebtantty wilt bo ies” oTiiet 40 Prosar, oi 
all times o y . "eo 
Spectacles Unegualied by any for their Stremgth- 

ening end hr 4 Qualities. 
T h canmot be said as to SUPERIORITY 

over & the crliney glasses werk, raere is no glimmer. 

sant sensation, but en the , from’ for A 
pase of SEE they & s00t hing and 

PRODUCING A CLEAR aad DIST visiog a 
n the nat ight. They are : 
taclos thas whos MY - C 

Preserve as well as assist the Sight! | 
And are the CHEAPEST because the BEST, always 

lasting MANY YRARS without change being necessary. 
We employ no pr». y 
October 1, 1869—1y-40 : 

MANTLE WAREHOUSE, 
Neo. MARKET BQUARR. ~~ 177 

Now Ready for the Fall Seasen, 

Waterproof Mantles, 
| WHOLRSALN & RERAIL, 

Mantles of all descriptions made to order 
Manchester, Robertson &- Allison. 

st john sep 30 2 8 No. 2 Morket Square. 

IAL attention is d STENITHNG and FANCY YARNS, ow olee 
completed, in Canadian, American and English, som- 
prising a very full assortment of colours, and at lower 
prices than usual. . I 

. #) john sep 30 - © OTH Gi a, 

Winslow’s 
o 

NE Thousand Mrs. 

HANINGTON BROS, 
1869; for free 

st john sep 30 Pester's Corner. 

DAILY EXPECTED, 
Per 8.8. Acadia, from Liverpool, and Cheice, from 

Lo 

200 H565"™ @% 1 
120 kegs Bi-Carbonate Lon prsto 
50 bbls Crushed Sugar; 

3 cased St. Vinoent's yom Rid Foil 2» ’ 

1 case Crown Blue; 
2 casks Blue Vitriol; 
2 cases Citron Peel; 
2 eases Orange and Lemon Peel; 
5 cases Castor Oil, 20 gallons each; 

3 hese digo; Leah Liguoris; #1 
50 kegs Colman’s Mustard, ry. : plaid 

oo dd8 Fb; and § 1b. tine; 
Walnuts; RS 

2 owt. ode 
25 bble Filberts; 20 bbls Walau 
15 bbls Brazil Nuts; 5 eases atmegs 3 bales Wrapping Pa 

25 bbls Morton's do or 
25 bbls Barnes’ do 

200 boxes Valencia Raisins; 

1 cask m Salts Semns; 
100 boxes Coleman's No.1 Starch, 56 The each; 
10 casks Washing Soda. 

50 boxes Tobacco, 10's; 3 ¥ 

10 cases (8 caddies each) Choise Smoking Tobsscoy 
The above Goods wil be seld deoldedly Tow for 
omer a sommenng Vine, J 
well 10 call and examine stoek Rong (Ky 
chasing elsewhere. pe dare gg 

sol 
tT 

LB! 

ry 

La 4 re 

ow 
Sa 

BY 

B Cements «::s0x ALLE cor Bo Si 
Leather, Jewelry, &0. FEY, 
We ars prepared to Sheng pooner DIT 

ot fhe ogg statements. This Cemen Syl 

jobiopi 30 7 2 TT Geiserh Glide 
APSE IN 8 Ct Tal J 

Roseine or Magenta. 
8 J 8. REMER, bh am; 5 lbs Roseine, in 

ounce, pm po ros Bh : “ rs | 
HANINGTON BROS., 

st. john sep 30 da od : 0 

BosToN MESS PORK, —30 barrels received 
POLES A wilMAstERs coh 

* st john sep 30 2 i ATTE 

Per Steamships Alhambra & Caledonia. 
IECES HOLLOW:WARE, ocontaining 

2 bags Horse Nails. ” tec 
Also, in stook: 

160 rolls Sheathing Ps . - 

‘be so 

’ 

75 doz “ Graves” Axes, w 
for cash at A 

st john eep 30 

Kerosene Oil. 
() TRBLS. just reveived 

500 tor, and to arrive per yp mg 
from Portland, warranted free from smell and of 
cellent burning quality. For sale : 
market, by AW 

st john sep 30 

is 

N. B. & CANADA RAILWAY, L 
: AND rAIRRARTY 

Saint Stephen and Woodstock” Brahich 

FALL ARRANGEMENTS. 
———— 

N and after 27th September, til farther 
notice, Trains will ran as follo hg ol 

UP TRAINS 
From St. Andrews and St. St 
on Monday, Wednesday, Friday snd Saturday, leav- 
ing St. Andrews at 8 &. m., and St. Stephen at 9a. m. 
From St. Andrews and St. Stephen for Woodstock on 
Tueeday, Thursday and Saturday, leaviamg St. An- 
drews at 8 a. m., and St. Stephen at 9 ». m. 

DOWN TRAINS 
From Richmond for St. Andrews and Bt. Stephen 

BS Sea Wednesday, Thursday and Saturday, at 
. a. mn. & a 1 

From Woodstock for £8. Andrews and St. Stephen 
on Monday, hha and Friday, st 8 a. m. 

ENRY OSBURN, Maaager. 
St. Andrews, Sep 25, 1869 

5000 2, 3 and ¢ Bushel + 

Grain and Flour Bags. 
FOR SALE LOW. 

st john sep 30 T. R. JONES. 

The Largest and Best assortment of 

in the Lower Provinces. 

SHIRTS, DRAWERS, &C. 

NS 

Suitable for Country Stores, Lumberers, Mill Qwn- 

T R JONES, 
10 King street 

COAL and SALT. 

ers and Miners, 

st john sept 30. 
— 

To arrive, the cargo of brigt Golden Lsght, Ferguson, 
master, from Liverpool: — 

100 proxs BEST LAMPEDO COALS; 
500 sacks BUTTER SALT; 

3,000 sacks COARSE SALT. 
For sale by OULTON BROS, 
st job sep 30 Tad § Smyth street, 

For sale at prises that will defy competition from & ; 
any quarter.


